region 8"?" The 105" IEEE Region 8 Ljubljana, Slovenia
IEEE 4 Committee Meeting 10-11 October 2015

ACTION R8-03
TO: IEEE Region 8 Committee - October 2015
FROM: IEEE Region 8§ OpCom
SUBJECT: Approval of the IEEE Uganda Subsection formation

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MGA received a petition to form the IEEE Uganda Subsection.

The petition has the required amount of qualified signatures.

The organizer is: Julius Butime

The boundaries of the Subsection correspond to the boundaries of the country of Uganda (see map).

The Uganda Subsection will be a part of Region 8

There are 45 voting members (4 GSMs, 1 Life Member, 37 Members and 3 Senior Members) and 6 Undergraduate Student
Members in Uganda.

IEEE members in Uganda have been active in increasing IEEE membership in their country and are already active in organizing
meetings in cooperation with local industry and universities.

IMPLEMENTATION
Region 8§ Committee is asked to approve the formation of the Uganda Subsection.
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Map Source: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:Uganda_Regions_map.png
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